Meeting Minutes June 2 2011 Yerba Buena Chapter Inc.

Meeting called to order: 7:26

Treasurer's Update: \$14,348. in club account. 15 Riders signed up for National Run

Plus some guests.

Vince reported Catering for Dixon Friday night's meal is contracted for \$600.00.

Some T-Shirts to be ordered for sale at Dixon. Rick will handle. T-Shirts for our 10 year anniversary will also be handled by Rick by trying to reuse some on hand art with minor modifications.

Club Merchandise Manager will be Mario but not until after the National Road Run. Thank you, thank you, from Mark Addis.

Rick and members reviewed some of the May activities. Those receiving some support for repeat attendance: Dream Machines – coordinate space for vintage bikes and Chapter attendance; Indian vs Harley Race if offered; Sacramento Swap Meet seems to be getting bigger each year; Hanford Swap Meet has some interest; VVF Vintage Vehicle & Family Festival – Palo Alto and maybe the Ishi Chapter Swap meet in Chico however was small this time.

Upcoming events:

June 9-12. California Indian Run - Contact Rick 415 5861242 or www.californiaindianrun.com.

June 17 – 18 Dixon Swap Meet. Thursday volunteers still wanted. Friday's dinner donated and catered by Yerba Buena Chapter. According to Red Fred our National President will be there this year. Not Obama.

June 26 Bikes on the Bay in Capitola, <u>www.bikesonthebay.com</u> Doug spoke to encourage our attendance. Rick proposed to Doug a flat donation to have our bikes parked in the show area but not included in the judging. Doug and Rick will work that part out. Watch for announcement on our website.

July 10 is the Annual Norm Beam Memorial to San Juan Baustia. Curt will be posting details soon.

July 30 – The Sacramento Mile – I don't have any info on this.

September 26, 27, 28 Our National Road Run – Santa Rosa. Rooms are starting to move at the hotel. Competition for the rooms is high due to other large activities in the area. Book now, Only 40 rooms available for Sunday night in our block. Sponsors for the Run are still wanted. Brian S. still needs broken bike parts for trophies. Curt reports a few sponsors have already signed up.

October 30 - Annual San Francisco 49 Mile Ride Contact Pete Young

New Business

The Clubman's Meet in San Jose want us to sponsor and hold a Vintage bike Show at the same time in our own building at the SJ Fairgrounds. We would be independent operators, required to drum up participants, print flyers, sell tickets, collect all monies, pay expenses and keep profits if any. Board is going to review feasibility.

Pete Young is to present a Canon Ball Run review on Friday night of the Dixon Meet. He is focusing on AMCA Members and local participants. He will have pictures and slide show coverage.

I'm sure I missed many points covered; I couldn't hear over the Giants game fans from down stairs. I don't think any one else could either.

Check out our website. www.yerbabuenaamca.org Brian Davis has continued to make updates and more improvements. It may also contain information which I missed during the meeting; this site is something we can be proud of. Keep up the good work Brian

Meeting closed 8:26

Submitted by Joe Keenan Fill in for Bill Huth